

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

**SENATE SUBSTITUTE FOR**

**HOUSE BILL NO. 5260**

(As amended December 12, 2001)

A bill to amend 1978 PA 368, entitled  
"Public health code,"  
by amending section 7333 (MCL 333.7333), as amended by 1993  
PA 138, and by adding section 7333a; and to repeal acts and parts  
of acts.

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

- 1       Sec. 7333. (1) AS USED IN THIS SECTION. "GOOD FAITH" MEANS THE  
PRESCRIBING OR DISPENSING OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY A  
PRACTITIONER LICENSED UNDER SECTION 7303 IN THE REGULAR COURSE OF  
PROFESSIONAL TREATMENT TO OR FOR AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IS UNDER  
TREATMENT BY THE PRACTITIONER FOR A PATHOLOGY OR CONDITION OTHER  
THAN THAT INDIVIDUAL'S PHYSICAL OR PSYCHOLOGICAL DEPENDENCE UPON OR  
ADDICTION TO A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS  
ARTICLE. APPLICATION OF GOOD FAITH TO A PHARMACIST MEANS THE  
DISPENSING OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PURSUANT TO A PRESCRIBER'S  
ORDER WHICH, IN THE PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT OF THE PHARMACIST, IS  
LAWFUL. THE PHARMACIST SHALL BE GUIDED BY NATIONALLY ACCEPTED  
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL OF THE  
FOLLOWING. IN MAKING THE JUDGMENT:
- (A) LACK OF CONSISTENCY IN THE DOCTOR-PATIENT RELATIONSHIP.
  - (B) FREQUENCY OF PRESCRIPTIONS FOR THE SAME DRUG BY 1  
PRESCRIBER FOR LARGER NUMBERS OF PATIENTS.
  - (C) QUANTITIES BEYOND THOSE NORMALLY PRESCRIBED FOR THE SAME  
DRUG.
  - (D) UNUSUAL DOSAGES.
  - (E) UNUSUAL GEOGRAPHIC DISTANCES BETWEEN PATIENT, PHARMACIST,  
AND PRESCRIBER.
- (2)(1) Except as otherwise provided in this
- 2 section, A PRACTITIONER, IN GOOD FAITH, MAY DISPENSE ~~and section~~  
~~17766b,~~ a controlled substance included in  
3 schedule 2 ~~or an androgenic anabolic steroid as defined in sec-~~  
4 ~~tion 17766a~~ shall not be dispensed without the UPON RECEIPT OF A  
5 ~~written pre-~~  
6 ~~scription of a practitioner licensed under section 7303 on an~~  
7 ~~official~~ A prescription form. A PRACTITIONER SHALL NOT ISSUE  
MORE THAN 1 PRESCRIPTION FOR A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE INCLUDED IN

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

8 SCHEDULE 2 ON A SINGLE PRESCRIPTION FORM.

H03384'01 \* (S-2)

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

CPD

2

1       ~~(3)(2)~~ In an emergency situation, as ~~defined by rule of the~~  
2 ~~administrator~~ DESCRIBED IN R 338.3165 OF THE MICHIGAN  
3 ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, a controlled substance included in schedule  
4 2 ~~or an androgenic anabolic steroid~~ may be dispensed upon THE  
5 oral prescription of a practitioner if, ~~except as otherwise pro-~~  
6 ~~vided in this section and section 17766b,~~ the prescribing prac-  
7 titioner promptly fills out ~~an official~~ A prescription form and  
8 ~~, until January 1, 1995, forwards the first and second copies of~~  
9 ~~the official prescription form or, beginning January 1, 1995,~~  
10 forwards the ~~official~~ prescription form to the dispensing phar-  
11 macy within ~~72 hours~~ 7 DAYS after the oral prescription is  
12 issued. ~~, in compliance with section 7334(6). A prescription~~  
13 ~~for an androgenic anabolic steroid other than methyltestosterone,~~  
14 ~~testosterone, or fluoxymensterone, whether that methyltestoste-~~  
15 ~~rone, testosterone, or fluoxymensterone is prescribed alone or in~~  
16 ~~combination with any other drug for which an official prescrip-~~  
17 ~~tion form is not required, or for a controlled substance included~~  
18 ~~in schedule 2 shall not be refilled.~~ Except for a terminally ill  
19 patient whose terminal illness the pharmacist documents pursuant  
20 to rules promulgated by the administrator, a prescription for ~~an~~  
21 ~~androgenic anabolic steroid other than methyltestosterone, tes-~~  
22 ~~tosterone, or fluoxymensterone, whether that methyltestosterone,~~  
23 ~~testosterone, or fluoxymensterone is prescribed alone or in com-~~  
24 ~~ination with any other drug for which an official prescription~~  
25 ~~form is not required, or for~~ a controlled substance included in  
26 schedule 2 shall not be filled more than ~~5~~ 60 days after the  
27 date on which the prescription was issued. A prescription for a

H03384'01 \* (S-2)

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

3

1 controlled substance included in schedule 2 for a terminally ill  
2 patient whose terminal illness the pharmacist documents pursuant  
3 to rules promulgated by the administrator may be partially filled  
4 in increments for not more than 60 days after the date on which  
5 the prescription was issued.

6 ~~(3) The following are not required to be on an official~~  
7 ~~prescription form.~~

8 ~~(a) A controlled substance included in schedule 2 or an~~  
9 ~~androgenic anabolic steroid that is ordered for and administered~~  
10 ~~to a patient in a hospital licensed by the department of public~~  
11 ~~health or the department of mental health. An off-site pharmacy~~  
12 ~~receiving a prescriber's order pursuant to this subdivision shall~~  
13 ~~record the order as required by section 17708(3) and shall retain~~  
14 ~~that record as if it were an official prescription form.~~

15 ~~(b) A controlled substance included in schedule 2 or an~~  
16 ~~androgenic anabolic steroid that is ordered for and administered~~  
17 ~~to a patient on the premises of a licensed health facility or~~  
18 ~~agency other than a hospital. An off-site pharmacy receiving a~~  
19 ~~prescriber's order pursuant to this subdivision shall record the~~  
20 ~~order as required by section 17708(3) and shall retain that~~  
21 ~~record as if it were an official prescription form.~~

22 ~~(c) A controlled substance included in schedule 2 or an~~  
23 ~~androgenic anabolic steroid that is administered to a patient in~~  
24 ~~the private practice office of a licensed physician, dentist, or~~  
25 ~~podiatrist.~~

26 ~~(d) A controlled substance included in schedule 2 or an~~  
27 ~~androgenic anabolic steroid that is administered to an animal by~~

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

4

1 ~~a licensed veterinarian in a veterinarian's office, animal~~  
2 ~~clinic, animal hospital, zoo, or on the premises of the animal's~~  
3 ~~domicile, and a commercially prepared, premixed solution of~~  
4 ~~sodium pentobarbital administered to an animal for the purpose of~~  
5 ~~euthanasia.~~

6 ~~(e) A prescription issued by a practitioner residing adja-~~  
7 ~~cent to the land border between this state and an adjoining state~~  
8 ~~who is authorized under the laws of that state to practice a~~  
9 ~~health profession and whose practice may extend into this state,~~  
10 ~~but who does not maintain an office or designate a place to meet~~  
11 ~~patients or receive calls in this state.~~

12 ~~(f) A prescription for methyltestosterone, testosterone, or~~  
13 ~~fluoxymensterone, alone or in combination with any other drug for~~  
14 ~~which an official prescription form is not required.~~

15 ~~(g) A controlled substance described in section~~  
16 ~~7214(c)(iv).~~

17 ~~(4) Unless dispensed directly by a~~ A practitioner, ~~other~~  
18 ~~than a pharmacist, to an ultimate user,~~ IN GOOD FAITH, MAY DISPENSE  
19 ~~a controlled substance~~  
20 ~~included in schedule 3, or 4, OR 5 that is a prescription drug as~~  
21 ~~deter-~~  
22 ~~mined under section 503(b) of the federal food, drug, and cos-~~  
23 ~~metic act, chapter 675, 52 Stat. -1040- 1051, 21 U.S.C. 353, or~~  
24 ~~section 17708, shall not be dispensed without a -written-~~  
25 ~~or~~ ~~oral~~ UPON RECEIPT OF A  
26 ~~practitioner. -The-~~ A prescription FOR A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE  
27 INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 3 OR 4 shall not be filled or refilled with-  
out specific refill instructions noted by the prescriber. ~~-The-~~  
A prescription FOR A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 3

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

5

1 OR 4 shall not be filled or refilled later than 6 months after  
2 the date of the prescription or be refilled more than 5 times,  
3 unless renewed by the ~~practitioner~~ PRESCRIBER in accordance  
4 with rules promulgated by the administrator.

5 (5) A controlled substance included in schedule 5  
6 shall not be distributed or dispensed other than for a medical  
7 purpose, or in any manner except in accordance with rules promul-  
8 gated by the administrator.

9 (6) If a ~~written~~ prescription is required under this  
10 section, the ~~written~~ prescription shall contain the quantity of  
11 the controlled substance ~~or androgenic anabolic steroid~~ pre-  
12 scribed in both written and numerical terms. A ~~written~~ pre-  
13 scription is in compliance with this subsection if, in addition  
14 to containing the quantity of the controlled substance ~~or andro=~~  
15 ~~genic anabolic steroid~~ prescribed in written terms, it contains  
16 preprinted numbers representative of the quantity of the con-  
17 trolled substance ~~or an androgenic anabolic steroid~~ prescribed  
18 next to which is a box or line the prescriber may check.

19 (7) A prescribing practitioner shall not use a pre-  
20 scription form for a purpose other than prescribing. ~~A pre=~~  
21 ~~scribing practitioner shall not postdate an official prescription~~  
22 ~~form. A prescribing practitioner shall not sign an official pre=~~  
23 ~~scription form on a day other than the day the prescription is~~  
24 ~~issued. A PRESCRIBING PRACTITIONER SHALL NOT POSTDATE A PRE-~~  
25 ~~SCRIPTION FORM THAT CONTAINS A PRESCRIPTION FOR A CONTROLLED~~  
26 ~~SUBSTANCE. A PRESCRIBER MAY TRANSMIT A PRESCRIPTION BY FACSIMILE~~  
27 ~~OF A PRINTED PRESCRIPTION FORM AND BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF~~

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

6

1 A PRINTED PRESCRIPTION FORM, IF NOT PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL LAW.  
2 IF, WITH THE PATIENT'S CONSENT, A PRESCRIPTION IS ELECTRONICALLY  
3 TRANSMITTED, IT SHALL BE TRANSMITTED DIRECTLY TO A PHARMACY OF  
4 THE PATIENT'S CHOICE BY THE PRESCRIBER OR THE PRESCRIBER'S AUTHO-  
5 RIZED AGENT, AND THE DATA SHALL NOT BE ALTERED, MODIFIED, OR  
6 EXTRACTED IN THE TRANSMISSION PROCESS.

7 (8) Notwithstanding subsections (1) to ~~(7)~~ (4), a  
8 dog pound or animal shelter licensed or registered by the depart-  
9 ment of agriculture pursuant to ~~Act No. 287 of the Public Acts~~  
10 ~~of 1969, being sections 287.331 to 287.340 of the Michigan~~  
11 ~~Compiled Laws~~ 1969 PA 287, MCL 287.331 TO 287.340, or a class B  
12 dealer may acquire a limited permit only for the purpose of  
13 buying, possessing, and administering a commercially prepared,  
14 premixed solution of sodium pentobarbital to practice euthanasia  
15 on injured, sick, homeless, or unwanted domestic pets and other  
16 animals, if the dog pound or animal shelter or class B dealer  
17 does all of the following:

18 (a) Applies to the administrator for a permit in accordance  
19 with rules promulgated under this part. The application shall  
20 contain the name of the individual in charge of the day to day  
21 operations of the dog pound or animal shelter or class B dealer's  
22 facilities and the name of the individual responsible for desig-  
23 nating employees who will be practicing euthanasia on animals  
24 pursuant to this act.

25 (b) Complies with the rules promulgated by the administrator  
26 for the storage, handling, and use of commercially prepared,  
27 premixed solution of sodium pentobarbital to practice euthanasia

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

7

1 on animals. A record of use shall be maintained and shall be  
2 available for inspection.

3 (c) Certifies that an employee of the dog pound or animal  
4 shelter or class B dealer has received, and can document comple-  
5 tion of, a minimum of 8 hours of training given by a licensed  
6 veterinarian in the use of sodium pentobarbital to practice  
7 euthanasia on animals pursuant to rules promulgated by the admin-  
8 istrator, in consultation with the Michigan board of veterinary  
9 medicine as these rules relate to this training, and that only an  
10 individual described in this subdivision or an individual other-  
11 wise permitted to use a controlled substance pursuant to this  
12 article will administer the commercially prepared, premixed solu-  
13 tion of sodium pentobarbital according to written procedures  
14 established by the dog pound or animal shelter or class B  
15 dealer.

16 (9) The application described in subsection ~~-(8)-~~ (7)  
17 shall include the names and addresses of all individuals employed  
18 by the dog pound or animal shelter or class B dealer who have  
19 been trained as described in subsection ~~-(8)(c)-~~ (7)(C) and the  
20 name of the veterinarian who trained them. The list of names and  
21 addresses shall be updated every 6 months.

22 (10) If a dog pound or animal shelter or class B  
23 dealer issued a permit pursuant to subsection ~~-(8)-~~ (7) does not  
24 have in its employ an individual trained as described in subsec-  
25 tion ~~-(8)(c)-~~ (7)(C), the dog pound or animal shelter or class B  
26 dealer shall immediately notify the administrator and shall cease  
27 to administer any commercially prepared, premixed solution of

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

8

1 sodium pentobarbital until the administrator is notified that 1  
2 of the following has occurred:

3 (a) An individual trained as described in subsection  
4 ~~-(8)(c)-~~ (7)(C) has been hired by the dog pound or animal shelter  
5 or class B dealer.

6 (b) An employee of the dog pound or animal shelter or class  
7 B dealer has been trained as described in subsection ~~-(8)(c)-~~  
8 (7)(C).

9 (11) A veterinarian, including a veterinarian who  
10 trains individuals as described in subsection ~~-(8)(c)-~~ (7)(C), is  
11 not civilly or criminally liable for the use of a commercially  
12 prepared, premixed solution of sodium pentobarbital by a dog  
13 pound or animal shelter or class B dealer unless the veterinarian  
14 is employed by or under contract with the dog pound or animal  
15 shelter or class B dealer and the terms of the veterinarian's  
16 employment or the contract require the veterinarian to be respon-  
17 sible for the use or administration of the commercially prepared,  
18 premixed solution of sodium pentobarbital.

19 (12) A person shall not knowingly use or permit the  
20 use of a commercially prepared, premixed solution of sodium pen-  
21 tobarbital in violation of this section.

22 (13) This section does not require that a veterinar-  
23 ian be employed by or under contract with a dog pound or animal  
24 shelter or class B dealer to obtain, possess, or administer a  
25 commercially prepared, premixed solution of sodium pentobarbital  
26 pursuant to this section.



**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260 as amended December 12, 2001

9

1       (14) As used in this section, "class B dealer" means  
2 a class B dealer licensed by the United States department of  
3 agriculture pursuant to the animal welfare act, Public Law  
4 89-544, 7 U.S.C. 2131 to 2147, 2149, and 2151 to 2159 and the  
5 department of agriculture pursuant to ~~Act No. 224 of the Public~~  
6 ~~Acts of 1969, being sections 287.381 to 287.395 of the Michigan~~  
7 ~~Compiled Laws~~ 1969 PA 224, MCL 287.381 TO 287.395.

8       SEC. 7333A. (1) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ESTABLISH, BY RULE, AN  
9 ELECTRONIC SYSTEM FOR MONITORING SCHEDULE 2, 3, 4, AND 5 CON-  
10 TROLLED SUBSTANCES DISPENSED IN THIS STATE BY VETERINARIANS, AND  
11 BY PHARMACISTS AND DISPENSING PRESCRIBERS LICENSED UNDER PART 177  
12 OR DISPENSED TO AN ADDRESS IN THIS STATE BY A PHARMACY LICENSED  
13 IN THIS STATE. THE RULES SHALL PROVIDE AN APPROPRIATE ELECTRONIC  
14 FORMAT FOR THE REPORTING OF DATA INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,  
15 PATIENT IDENTIFIERS, THE NAME OF THE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE DIS-  
16 PENSED, DATE OF DISPENSING, QUANTITY DISPENSED, PRESCRIBER, AND  
17 DISPENSER. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL REQUIRE A VETERINARIAN, PHARMA-  
18 CIST, OR DISPENSING PRESCRIBER TO UTILIZE THE ELECTRONIC DATA  
19 TRANSMITTAL PROCESS DEVELOPED BY THE DEPARTMENT OR THE  
20 DEPARTMENT'S CONTRACTOR. A VETERINARIAN, PHARMACIST, OR DISPENS-  
21 ING PRESCRIBER SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO PAY A NEW FEE DEDICATED  
22 TO THE OPERATION OF THE ELECTRONIC MONITORING SYSTEM AND SHALL  
23 NOT INCUR ANY ADDITIONAL COSTS SOLELY RELATED TO THE TRANSMISSION  
24 OF DATA TO THE DEPARTMENT. THE RULES PROMULGATED UNDER THIS SUB-  
25 SECTION SHALL EXEMPT BOTH OF THE FOLLOWING CIRCUMSTANCES FROM THE  
26 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

10

1 (A) THE ADMINISTRATION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE DIRECTLY TO  
2 A PATIENT.

3 (B) THE DISPENSING FROM A HEALTH FACILITY OR AGENCY LICENSED  
4 UNDER ARTICLE 17 OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY A DISPENSING PRE-  
5 SCRIBER IN A QUANTITY ADEQUATE TO TREAT A PATIENT FOR NOT MORE  
6 THAN 48 HOURS.

7 (2) NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PRACTITIONER-PATIENT PRIVILEGE, THE  
8 DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT MAY PROVIDE DATA OBTAINED UNDER THIS  
9 SECTION TO ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

10 (A) A DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF A BOARD RESPONSIBLE FOR  
11 THE LICENSURE, REGULATION, OR DISCIPLINE OF A PRACTITIONER, PHAR-  
12 MACIST, OR OTHER PERSON WHO IS AUTHORIZED TO PRESCRIBE, ADMINIS-  
13 TER, OR DISPENSE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES.

14 (B) AN EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF THE DEPARTMENT.

15 (C) A STATE, FEDERAL, OR MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE OR AGENT WHOSE  
16 DUTY IS TO ENFORCE THE LAWS OF THIS STATE OR THE UNITED STATES  
17 RELATING TO DRUGS.

18 (D) A STATE-OPERATED MEDICAID PROGRAM.

19 (E) A STATE, FEDERAL, OR MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE WHO IS THE  
20 HOLDER OF A SEARCH WARRANT OR SUBPOENA PROPERLY ISSUED FOR THE  
21 RECORDS.

22 (F) A PRACTITIONER OR PHARMACIST WHO REQUESTS INFORMATION  
23 AND CERTIFIES THAT THE REQUESTED INFORMATION IS FOR THE PURPOSE  
24 OF PROVIDING MEDICAL OR PHARMACEUTICAL TREATMENT TO A BONA FIDE  
25 CURRENT PATIENT.

26 (G) AN INDIVIDUAL WITH WHOM THE DEPARTMENT HAS CONTRACTED  
27 UNDER SUBSECTION (9).

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

11

1       (3) EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS PART, INFORMATION  
2 SUBMITTED UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL BE USED ONLY FOR BONA FIDE  
3 DRUG-RELATED CRIMINAL INVESTIGATORY OR EVIDENTIARY PURPOSES OR  
4 FOR THE INVESTIGATORY OR EVIDENTIARY PURPOSES IN CONNECTION WITH  
5 THE FUNCTIONS OF A DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE OR 1 OR MORE OF THE  
6 LICENSING OR REGISTRATION BOARDS CREATED IN ARTICLE 15.

7       (4) A PERSON WHO RECEIVES DATA OR ANY REPORT UNDER SUBSEC-  
8 TION (2) CONTAINING ANY PATIENT IDENTIFIERS OF THE SYSTEM FROM  
9 THE DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT PROVIDE IT TO ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY  
10 EXCEPT BY ORDER OF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION.

11       (5) EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS SUBSECTION, REPORT-  
12 ING UNDER SUBSECTION (1) IS MANDATORY FOR A VETERINARIAN, PHARMA-  
13 CIST, AND DISPENSING PRESCRIBER. HOWEVER, THE DEPARTMENT MAY  
14 ISSUE A WRITTEN WAIVER OF THE ELECTRONIC REPORTING REQUIREMENT TO  
15 A VETERINARIAN, PHARMACIST, OR DISPENSING PRESCRIBER WHO ESTAB-  
16 LISHES GROUNDS THAT HE OR SHE IS UNABLE TO USE THE ELECTRONIC  
17 MONITORING SYSTEM. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT  
18 FOR THE WAIVER TO REPORT THE REQUIRED INFORMATION IN A MANNER  
19 APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT.

20       (6) IN ADDITION TO THE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED  
21 ANNUALLY UNDER SECTION 7112(3), THE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES  
22 ADVISORY COMMISSION SHALL INCLUDE IN THE REPORT INFORMATION ON  
23 THE IMPLEMENTATION AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ELECTRONIC MONITORING  
24 SYSTEM.

25       (7) THE DEPARTMENT, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE CONTROLLED SUB-  
26 STANCES ADVISORY COMMISSION, THE MICHIGAN BOARD OF PHARMACY, THE  
27 MICHIGAN BOARD OF MEDICINE, THE MICHIGAN BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

12

1 MEDICINE AND SURGERY, THE MICHIGAN STATE POLICE, AND APPROPRIATE  
2 MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS, SHALL EXAMINE THE NEED FOR AND  
3 MAY PROMULGATE RULES FOR THE PRODUCTION OF A PRESCRIPTION FORM ON  
4 PAPER THAT MINIMIZES THE POTENTIAL FOR FORGERY. THE RULES SHALL  
5 NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUIREMENT THAT SEQUENTIAL NUMBERS, BAR CODES,  
6 OR SYMBOLS BE AFFIXED, PRINTED, OR WRITTEN ON A PRESCRIPTION FORM  
7 OR THAT THE PRESCRIPTION FORM BE A STATE PRODUCED PRESCRIPTION  
8 FORM. IN EXAMINING THE NEED FOR RULES FOR THE PRODUCTION OF A  
9 PRESCRIPTION FORM ON PAPER THAT MINIMIZES THE POTENTIAL FOR FORG-  
10 ERY, THE DEPARTMENT SHALL CONSIDER AND IDENTIFY THE FOLLOWING:

11 (A) COST, BENEFITS, AND BARRIERS.

12 (B) OVERALL COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS.

13 (C) COMPATABILITY WITH THE ELECTRONIC MONITORING SYSTEM  
14 REQUIRED UNDER THIS SECTION.

15 (8) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL REPORT ITS FINDINGS UNDER SUBSEC-  
16 TION (7) TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE AND SENATE STANDING COMMIT-  
17 TEES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER HEALTH POLICY ISSUES NOT LATER THAN  
18 OCTOBER 1, 2002, AND BEFORE THE ELECTRONIC MONITORING SYSTEM  
19 REQUIRED UNDER THIS SECTION BECOMES OPERATIONAL.

20 (9) THE DEPARTMENT MAY ENTER INTO 1 OR MORE CONTRACTUAL  
21 AGREEMENTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THIS SECTION.

22 (10) THE DEPARTMENT, ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS, ALL OFFI-  
23 CERS OF THE COURT, AND ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES AND OFFICERS, IN  
24 USING THE DATA FOR INVESTIGATIVE OR PROSECUTION PURPOSES, SHALL  
25 CONSIDER THE NATURE OF THE PRESCRIBER'S AND DISPENSER'S PRACTICE  
26 AND THE CONDITION FOR WHICH THE PATIENT IS BEING TREATED.

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

13

1       (11) THE DATA AND ANY REPORT CONTAINING ANY PATIENT  
2 IDENTIFIERS OBTAINED THEREFROM IS NOT A PUBLIC RECORD, AND IS NOT  
3 SUBJECT TO THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, 1976 PA 442,  
4 MCL 15.231 TO 15.246.

5       (12) AS USED IN THIS SECTION, "DEPARTMENT" MEANS THE DEPART-  
6 MENT OF CONSUMER AND INDUSTRY SERVICES.

7       Enacting section 1. Sections 7334 and 17766b of the public  
8 health code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7334 and 333.17766b, are  
9 repealed effective upon promulgation of the rules required under  
10 section 7333a(1) of the public health code, 1978 PA 368,  
11 MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory act, and receipt by  
12 the secretary of state of written notice from the director of the  
13 department of consumer and industry services that the electronic  
14 monitoring system required by section 7333a of the public health  
15 code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory  
16 act, is operational. The notice to the secretary of state shall  
17 include a statement that the department of consumer and industry  
18 services is able to receive data from at least 80% of those  
19 required to report under section 7333a of the public health code,  
20 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory act, and  
21 is able to respond to requests for data from persons authorized  
22 to make such requests and to review and utilize the data.

23       Enacting section 2. Section 7333 of the public health code,  
24 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7333, as amended by this amendatory act,  
25 takes effect upon promulgation of the rules required under sec-  
26 tion 7333a(1) of the public health code, 1978 PA 368,  
27 MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory act, and receipt by

**HB 5260, As Passed Senate, December 12, 2001**

House Bill No. 5260

14

1 the secretary of state of written notice from the director of the  
2 department of consumer and industry services that the electronic  
3 monitoring system required by section 7333a of the public health  
4 code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory  
5 act, is operational. The notice to the secretary of state shall  
6 include a statement that the department of consumer and industry  
7 services is able to receive data from at least 80% of those  
8 required to report under section 7333a of the public health code,  
9 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7333a, as added by this amendatory act, and  
10 is able to respond to requests for data from persons authorized  
11 to make such requests and to review and utilize the data.

12 Enacting section 3. This amendatory act does not take  
13 effect unless all of the following bills of the 91st Legislature  
14 are enacted into law:

- 15 (a) Senate Bill No. 827.  
16 (b) House Bill No. 5261.  
17 (c) House Bill No. 5262.